Payne, Nancy }S~000234

From: Tristin Erickson <tristin@5kevents.org>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 12:14 PM
To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: Be Mine 5K Run/Walk

Hi Nancy.

It was great speaking with you today. Here is detailed event information for approval:
What: Be Mine 5K (2nd Annual, formerly Cupid's 5K)

Where: Host site is The Chancery (207 Gaslight Drive). Start and finish will be at The
Chancery.

When: Saturday February 14, 2015. Run start time is 10:00 a.m. Gathering time is
9:50 at the round-a-bout directly in front of Chancery. The run/walk is usually concluded
by 11:00 a.m. and the route is completely cleaned up by 11:30 a.m.

The route we used last year can be found

here: http://www.mapmyrun.com/routes/view/611611004 (With the exception of a
portion of Gaslight Drive and Dodge St., this route takes place on the sidewalk, not
roads).

We would like use of the exact same route. Of course, this time of year, weather can
play a huge factor and if needed we can provide an alternative route if ice or snow
become a concern.

We do not request any roads to be closed at this time but wouldn't mind entertaining the
idea if needed as an alternate bad weather back up. Most of the event will take place on
either the sidewalk or Lake Michigan Pathway.

We always have volunteers stationed throughout the course.

A little bit about us:

Skevents.org™ is the first ever licensing program for members to become a vital part of
the fast growing endurance event industry that is founded and based in Racine. In 2014
we have personally executed eight 5K run/walks within Racine and have also assisted
other local 5K run/walks with the Mmanagement and logistics of the event.

I hope this is enough information for you to pass on to get approval in a timely manner.
Sorry for such a short notice and hope we can everything approved that is needed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



-

Tristin Erickson

Training and Development Manager
www.Skevents.org

Phone: (877) 651-2440

Cell: (262) 339-9869




Volunteer Position #

Volunteer
Emergency: 911 RACE DIRECTOR'S CELL: Tristin 262.339.9869 Patrick 262.620.2018
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